




MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting of June 5, 2008

TO: Members of City Council
FROM: Mayor Rick Baker 
RE: Confirmation of Appointment to the Planning & Visioning Commission

I respectfully request that Council confirm the appointment of Ed Montanari as an alternate member to the Planning & Visioning Commission to fill an unexpired three-year term ending 10/31/10.

Attached is a copy of Mr. Montanari's resume for your information.

RB/ea
Attachment
cc: J. Weston, Development Services Director

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF AN ALTERNATE MEMBER TO THE PLANNING & VISIONING COMMISSION; WAIVING THE POLICY SET FORTH IN RESOLUTION 88-616 THAT CITIZENS CAN SERVE ON NO MORE THAN ONE COMMITTEE AT A TIME FOR ED MONTANARI; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of St. Petersburg, Florida, that this Council has been asked to confirm the appointment of Ed Montanari as an alternate member to the Planning & Visioning Commission to fill an unexpired three-year term ending 10/31/10.

WHEREAS, City Council previously adopted Resolution 88-616 that establishes the policy that citizens who serve on a City committee can serve on no more than one committee at a time; and

WHEREAS, that in addition to Mr. Montanari's application for membership on this Committee, that Mr. Montanari is a member of the Consolidated Plan Ad Hoc Application Review Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of St. Petersburg that this Council has determined that it is in the interest of the City to waive the application of Resolution 88-616 for Ed Montanari to permit him to serve on the Planning & Visioning Commission and the Consolidated Plan Ad Hoc Application Review Committee at the same time.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appointment of Ed Montanari by the Mayor to the Planning & Visioning Commission is confirmed.

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Approved as to form and content:

City Attorney or (Designee)

Ed Montanari

3345 Maple Street Northeast Saint Petersburg, Florida 33704 (727) 542-2953 edmontanari@tampabay.rr.com

Summary of Qualifications

- Exceptional leadership and management skills in collaborative public projects.
- Strong record of success in achieving complex objectives and timelines.
- Years of progressive leadership experience in community efforts.
- A team player, detail and results oriented, analytical, and articulate.

Community Involvement

Chairman, Albert Whitted Blue Ribbon Advisory Task Force
Board Member, Albert Whitted Technical Advisory Committee
Vice President, Snell Isle Property Owners Association
Board Member, Airport Advisory Committee
President and Board Member, Church Council, Lutheran Church of the Cross
Board Member, Lutheran Church of the Cross Day School

Professional Experience

1989- pres. - American Airlines International Pilot
1989- 1993 - United States Air Force, Central Command, Air Operations Officer
1989- 1993 - CAE-Link, F-16 Simulator Instructor
1981- 1989 - United States Air Force, F-16 Pilot and Instructor

Education

B.S. Aeronautical Science, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University
Middle East Studies Course, Hurlburt AFB, Florida
F-16 Replacement Training Course, Hill AFB, Utah
Fighter Lead in Training, Holloman AFB, New Mexico
Undergraduate Pilot Training, Williams AFB, Arizona

Personal

Married for twenty years to Pam, two children, Jackie 17, Matthew 15. Member of Lutheran Church of the Cross.